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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Aug. 14,2002

Southwest Clean Air Agency Demands Action from
Local Dry Cleaning Facility

VANCOUVER, Wash. - In response to several years of air quality violations, the Southwest
Clean Air Agency (SWCAA) announced today that it is initiating enforcement actions that could
lead to a shutdown in the near future of Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning, a dry cleaning

business located at 9901 N.E. 7" Ave. in Vancouver, Wash.

Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning has refused repeated requests by SWCAA over the last four
years to provide documentation that the company is complying with the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) national regulation for dry cleaners. Premier Laundry and Dry
Cleaning is required by the U.S. EPA to monitor and keep records of perchloroethylene (PERC)
purchases, report weekly temperature records, perform biweekly equipment inspections, and

communicate such monitoring and record keeping to SWCAA.

Bob Elliott, executive director of the Southwest Clean Air Agency, said, “our agency has been
exceedingly patient with Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning and has given it every opportunity
in recent years to demonstrate that it is complying with the U.S. EPA dry cleaning regulation.”
“Unfortunately,” he said, “Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning has refused to communicate with
our agency and then repeatedly ignored our requests that the company prove it is in compliance
with federal regulations. Consequently, SWCAA must initiate today’s course of action to ensure

that our community’s public health is being protected.”

(more)

Our Mission: "To Preserve and Enhance Air Quality in Southwest Washington"
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As aresult of previous and continued violations, SWCAA announced today that it is assessing a
$2,000 civil penalty and requiring immediate compliance with federal, state and local air quality
regulations. If SWCAA'’s compliance requirements are not met by Sept. 25, 2002, the agency
announced it will then issue an Order of Discontinuance and petition the Superior Court of Clark
County, Wash. for an injunction to terminate Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning’s operations

pending resolution of all outstanding air pollution compliance issues.

Premier Laundry and Dry Cleaning has a history of violating the U.S. EPA dry cleaning
regulation. In addition, they have refused to pay annual air pollution permit fees to SWCAA as
well as escalating civil penalty fees since 2000 for violation of the dry cleaning regulation. These
unpaid permit and civil penalty fees, totaling at least $1,650, have been sent to a collections
agency. According to the Washington Department of Revenue, this business also has a record of

tax delinquency and as of Dec. 13, 2001, owed over $190,000 in unpaid taxes.

PERC is listed and regulated by the U.S. EPA as a Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP). SWCAA is
the delegated authority in southwest Washington for enforcing the federal air pollution laws that
apply to dry cleaners using PERC. The two largest potential sources of air emissions from the
dry cleaning industry are the release of PERC vapors into the atmosphere during transfer of
clothes from the washer to the dryer and the venting of the dryer exhaust air stream. To eliminate
these sources of air pollution, the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) approved
regulations in 40 CFR Part 63.320 (Subpart M) that are phasing out the use of transfer machines

and phasing in requirements on the installation of control devices for dryer exhaust airstreams.

(more)
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PERC is a colorless, nonflammable liquid that is used primarily in dry cleaning operations.
Contact with PERC liquid or vapor irritates the skin, the eyes, the nose and the throat. Breathing
PERC for short periods of time can adversely affect the human nervous system. Effects range
from dizziness, fatigue, headaches and sweating to lack of coordination and unconsciousness.
Workers exposed repeatedly to large amounts of PERC in the air can also experience memory
loss and confusion. Repeat exposure to large amounts of PERC in the air may cause cancer in

humans.

In addition to air quality concerns, PERC usage is also being tracked by the U.S. EPA to ensure
that this product does not end up in the nation’s groundwater, and thereby causing the
contamination of water supplies that are difficult to clean up. Past practices of some dry
cleaning operations resulted in the disposing of spent PERC over the ground outside the dry
cleaning facility leading to additional air quality impacts and ground water contamination. One
former site located near Highway 99 and 78™ Street in Vancouver has been engaged in active

PERC groundwater cleanup for over the past three years.

Founded in 1967, the mission of the Southwest Clean Air Agency is to preserve and enhance the
air quality in southwest Washington. Serving the counties of Clark, Cowlitz, Lewis, Skamania
and Wahkiakum, SWCAA is responsible for protecting the public’s health through the

enforcement of federal, state and local air quality standards and regulations.
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For more information contact:
Robert Elliott Kathy Carlson
Executive Director Public Information Specialist
Southwest Clean Air Agency Southwest Clean Air Agency
(360) 574-3058, ext. 12 (360) 574-3058, ext. 39
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Clark

August 14, 2002

Keith R. and Song Mueller
Premier Laundry & Dry Cleaning
9901 NE 7™ Avenue

Vancouver, Washington 98665

RE: Notice of Violation No. 2809

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Mueller:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that a violation of our regulation SWCAA 400 "General
Regulations For Air Pollution Sources' occurred on or about:

June 28, 2002 at 11:17 a.m. at 9901 NE 7% Avenue, Vancouver, Washington by
failing to maintain and/or make available for inspection the perchloroethylene
(PERC) purchases, biweekly maintenance log, and weekly temperature record in
violation of 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart M, as stated in Field Notice of Violation
2809. Similar request for records were made in 1999, 2000, and 2001.

Our Agency is responsible for promoting clean air within its five county jurisdiction. Our state
legislature expressed the importance of this goal in its passage of the 1991 Washington Clean Air
Act. Specific provisions were included in the Washington Clean Air Act to address emissions of
criteria pollutants to the ambient air. SWCAA 400 was promulgated pursuant to this Act.

After carefully reviewing the information in this case, it has been determined that a civil penalty in
the amount of Two Thousand Dollars $2,000.00 should be levied for this violation. In addition, the
following requirements must be met:

(1) Submit by September 13, 2002 all 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart M requirements for on-site
monitoring and record keeping of perchloroethylene purchases, biweekly equipment
inspections, and weekly refrigerated condenser temperature records from 1999 to date;

(2) Immediate compliance henceforth with 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart M requirements by
establishing for the future on-site monitoring and record keeping of perchloroethylene
purchases, biweekly equipment inspections, and weekly refrigerated condenser
temperatures;

(3) A written notification to SWCAA by September 13, 2002 describing the monitoring and
record keeping system established; and

(4) If these requirements are not satisfied by September 25, 2002, SWCAA will issue an
Order of Discontinuance to be effective immediately, and petition the Superior Court of
Clark County, Washington for an injunction to terminate operations pending resolution of
all outstanding compliance and enforcement issues.

Our Mission: "To Preserve and Enhance Air Quality in Southwest Washington”




This penalty is due and payable to the Southwest Clean Air Agency upon receipt of this notice. If
you believe there exists some extraordinary circumstance that the agency does not currently have
knowledge of, a written request for remission or mitigation of this penalty may be filed with the
Southwest Clean Air Agency within 15 days after receipt of this letter (RCW 43.21B).

An appeal of this Notice of Violation and civil penalty must be filed in writing with the Pollution
Control Hearings Board of the State of Washington, P.O. Box 40903, Olympia, WA 98504-0903
within 30 days after receipt of this letter, or within 30 days after disposition of a request for
remission or mitigation, for it to be considered as being filed timely. A copy of the appeal must also
be received by our Agency within 30 days. Failure to comply with the above requirements or file a
timely appeal of this violation will result in this matter being handled by issuance of an Order of
Discontinuance.

Sincerely,

Robert D. Elliott
Executive Director
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